
From: Matthew Freedman 
Sent: 6/27/2013 5:23:37 PM 

Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
To: Mark Toney (mtoney@turn.org); Bottorff, Thomas E 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Stephanie Chen 
(stephaniec@greenlining.org); Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org); 
Samuel Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org); Janee Briesemeister 
(Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Mike Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov); Linda Serizawa 
(linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); MRichard@aarp.org Richard (MRichard@aarp.org); 
russell.garwacki@sce.com (mssell.garwacki@sce.com); Dan Skopec 
(dskopec@semprautilities.com); Lee Schavrien (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 
Chuck Manzuk (CManzuk@semprautilities.com); Megan Scott-Kakures 
(megan.scottkakures@sce.com) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Consumer rate proposal — June 27th 

Rate reform group, 

I'm attaching the latest consumer proposal which includes a number of changes we discussed at yesterday's 
meeting. On the customer charge, we have left the actual cap amount blank. It is our hope that we can resolve all 
outstanding issues on Monday, perhaps with the exception of filling in this blank. 

Thanks. 

Matthew Freedman 
Staff Attorney 
The Utility Refonn Network 
matthew@tum.org 
415-954-8084 

SB GT&S 0649443 
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